
City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

CITY OF WIMBERLEY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETIAG
WIMBERLEY CITY HALL-CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

221 STILLWATER, WIMBERLEY, TEXAS

OCTOBER 26, 2016- 6: 00 P. M. 

CALL TO ORDER: OCTOBER 26, 2016 @ 6: 00 P. M. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 MEETING OF THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT. 

Persons wishing to speak before the Board must register by signing in where indicated by
Board Secretary. The Board willfollow its adopted order ofprocedurefor considering and
acting on a variance request). 

PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION ON CASE NO. BA -16 -006, 

A REQUEST FOR A VARIANCE TO THE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY
OF WIMBERLEY ZONING CODE TO ALLOW FOR AN ENCROACHMENT INTO THE
REQUIRED SIDE YARD BUILDING SETBACK FOR A PROPERTY ZONED SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 2 ( R-2) LOCATED AT 806 RIVER ROAD, WIMBERLEY, 
HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS. ( TOMAS PALM, APPLICANT) 

ANNOUNCEMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS



THE BOARD MAY RETIRE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT ANY TIME BETWEEN THE

MEETING' S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING ANY

MATTERS LISTED ON THEAGENDA ASA UTHORIZED BY THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOMELAND SECURITY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER

418.183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL
COUNSEL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 

DISCUSSION ABOUT REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 072 OF

THE TEXAS GO VERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL MATTERS P URSUANT TO

CHAPTER 551. 074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT GIFTS
AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 076 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; 

DISCUSSION OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 087 OF THE

TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, ACTION IFANY, WILL BE TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION. 

I hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Wimberley City Hall on October 20, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m. 

Cara McPartland, Assistant City Administrator /City Secretary

The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 

Please contact Don Ferguson, City Administrator, at ( 512) 847 -0025 for information. Hearing - 
impaired or speech - disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf may call
512) 272 -9116 or may utilize the stateside Relay Texas Program at 1- 800 - 735 -2988. 



Date Submitted: October 14, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: October 17, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: APPROVAL OF

SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 MINUTES OF BOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT MEETING

023613=- 
9" WITTERM-0- 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

1XIMotion

Discussion

Attached are the minutes for the September 6, 2016 Board of Adjustment meeting for review and
consideration. 



I

04, of Wimberley
City Hall, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas
Minutes of Board of Adjustment Meeting

Tuesday, September 6, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m. 

The meeting was called to order at 6: 00 p.m. by Chair P. Jason Aldridge. Board members

present were Dick Larson, Barry Tyler, Rebecca Minnick, and Bill Cline. Boardmember Darin

Maroni was absent. 

Staff members present: City Administrator Don Ferguson and City *, ' 0Agry Cara McPartland

Approval of minutes of the July 18, 2016 meeting tffd Board' 6V_%A, justment. J,  ftoAf

Boardmember Tyler moved to approve the

seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5- 0. 

2. Discussion and Action

Discuss and consider possible ' a" 

decision to eliminate the grandfatli

Summit Loop Road, Wimberley, T

mig ' e as amended. B6ftlember Larson

o MllI. . SIX. 
IV' 

Ir1k. 
AN

regarding an I of the city administrator' s
fulftfipr a shoit-te I property located at 310

City Administrator Fergusqq@-, 
ftcent shim rental compliance effort and

advised that in Febru4i
OR

g

owik Lisa Ri
xyJtW

i submitted an application for aty

ewed the Ci

n rental at 3 10 Summit Loop. He noted thatConditional Use Pegg III erate a vaca W1_ 
al, 

wlkcup) t NO- 
Maxinfln occupancy o6w- (10) guests; however, City staff' s reviewthe application req Ntfe  

of septic records deternit"M a_ occup cy of five ( 5) people. He stated that the
W & Wns 09

WK
k m., 

applicant re, ificati'61.1", the- ;s Q$OoWaximum occupancy limit. Subsequent to thec,,,, Qt M "' W

I- A', the presentation of the CUP application to theV Av, ical. ffiand prior tosubmissiw-mbf fW0101,
11.

1

I 1 00" ouncil adopted modified provisions for pre-existing, Planni, ',,":,and Zonin,;4 ission, ANwm
no ing short -terN% ptal

praf.-
Tties to obtain grandfather status. Rather than proceed

with 
72

th the application, 1 sought and received grandfather status for the subject

vacation r " M ility under l& modified provisions. City Administrator Ferguson referenced a
letter date P 2016 toJ s. Risoli advising of the following: 

If the vacatid vital facility is expanded, at any point in the future, a CUP will be
required. 

The City has the authority to take action tip to and including elimination of the
grandfather status to address any concerns relating to the vacation rental facility deemed
detrimental or hazardous to the health, safety or welfare of nearby residents. 
The maximum occupancy of the vacation rental facility shall not exceed the maximum
occupancy for the subject residence, as established by the previously issued septic permit
for the residence. 

He stated that following the grandfather status determination, City staff received several
complaints regarding the vacation rental facility. He noted that investigation of these complaints
Board of Adjustment Minutes — September 6, 2016



2

determined that the facility was expanded with the development of an unpermitted outdoor hot
tub ( installed on a pad), the maximum occupancy was exceeded on several occasions, and the

subject property was being marketed for a maximum occupancy of up to ten ( 10) people. As a
tl

result of the aforementioned violations, the previously granted grandfather status was eliminated

by the City and Ms. Risoli was advised of the need to obtain a CUP for her vacation rental
facility to continue operations. 

City Administrator Ferguson noted that the applicant has appealed the City' s decision to
eliminate her grandfather status and that such an appeal is subject to consideration and action by
the Board and not a matter for City Council. He stated that the applicant is present, as well as

City Attorney Brad Young. 

Board discussion included septic permit requirements, notificq, n plicant Risoli regarding
maximum occupancy/complaints/ right to appeal, document f Jaints complaints from

neighbors regarding noise, complaint/remedy procedure," ing Pei, ioucss, and the hot

tub installation as an expanded use that would elimmie subject propeTt randfather status
M

and trigger the need for a CUP. 

Robbie Walker of Hills of Texas Lodging confirme&%- 
rental for the last two years. He stated Ms. Risoli built tli

been used as a vacation rental since 2001&, He said no comp
J

law enforcement, or any booking agency,,girftt, kq to the grantin
that some of the neighbors present g, 4" Mg rented
a model home their business. He said therelvas  nti

came up. He stated State and City hotel ocdAP; 
compliance. Mr. Walker

gog0',§ phonenm
ed his

confirming that a hot t* ad b&" stalled and

ale0rented at times for PI f hJhan people. Iw

the withdrawal of i4s.11 ' s CINIF anolication

Walker cited a se tip

figure and

should bi, PIN c I

such as a picff,%" 

vork was done 'I

consultatidhoith attorneyspith
06

to the concl I at the g: 
and offered an ot. to rem

nt of Ms. RN6̀1i' s vacation

he in 2006 and records show it has

ks have been received by the City, 
PRO, ki, karandfather status. He stated

KI

thd' property and used it as
I thekity' s Code compliance issue
Wp,been paid and everything is inp

riversatio ith City Administrator Ferguson
t the subject property was being marketed and

Walker advised that City Council approved
A, 

fat she could seek grandfather status. Mr. 

Lty that did not list a maximum occupancy
status. He felt that more than five ( 5) persons

Wfather" status determination and that the hot tub is an

0
M 

at is not an expansion of operations. He advised that

de t1111 hstall the hot tub and pad. Mr. Walker said that his

not indicate any expansions of use. He said if the Board comes

father status has been violated, he felt the penalty is too severe
the violation by removing the hot tub and its pad. 

Discussion addressedlfic permit requirements; Mr. Walker' s questions regarding other short- 
term rentals in violz&11-10-n of maximum occupancy limits; complaints from neighbors; Mr. 

Walker' s handling of parking problems associated with a party given by one of Ms. Risoli' s
neighbors; and CUP procedures. 

Subject property owner Lisa Risoli noted that some of her neighbors have rented her property
and she has never received any complaints from them. She said her septic system was evaluated

and it will handle more than ten ( 10) people, which she advised would only be there on
weekends. She said she had tried her best- to get along with her neighbors, did not understand
why the addition of a hot tub is an expansion, and would never jeopardize her livelihood. Ms. 

Risoli stressed she has never been contacted by the sheriff, her neighbors use her trash can and
Board of Adjustment Minutes — September 6, 2016



I

house for their businesses, and has tried her best to do the right thing and get along with her
neighbors. Discussion addressed Ms. Risoli' s re- evaluation of her septic system, hot tub

permitting requirements, her willingness to remove the hot tub, her contractor' s ( Mason Bass) 
original septic system installation, and Ms. Risoli' s statement regarding lack of complaints from
neighbors. She said that all of her renters are screened, park on -site, and do not trespass on

neighbors' properties. Ms. Risoli did not feel that the City' s notification of the 5- person
maximum occupancy limitation applied to her property, as her CUP application was withdrawn
and she received grandfather status. She felt it unfair for the City to limit her maximum
occupancy to five (5) people when there are other people in town doing the same thing. 

Jim Wittliff presented a handout to the Board ( attached to then i tes) and cited email

correspondence from Hays County employee Bucky Smith, ap ie subject property' s septic
permit. Mr. Wittliff provided statistics on the vacation rent, ge number of guests per

stay ( 7) and number of nights rented ( 51). He cited spec port of City Administrator

Ferguson' s letter dated April 14, 2016 granting grand5 tatus a s subsequent letter

eliminating grandfather status. Mr. Wittliff also eito wens of the , Code relating to
grandfathered uses and said a hot tub is an applie legally allowed m a lental zoning
district and compared the hot hub addition to addi icnic t4ble, chairs, or grr r. Wittliff

read from a Texas Local Government Code section rWg  ormity of reghirements, said

there are no maximum occupancy limits stated on the s Ppermit, and felt that the hot tub is

not a non - conforming use for residentigtyroperties. He s he worst you can get her for is

putting in twenty (20) feet of undergrounppic without a pei» 

Adjoining property owner William Zinkgra sal ways had Ygood relationship with Ms. 
Risoli, but as the commercial use ramped up , A en  v weekend, problems arose with

noise and number of
vehipa  

refereneed y with scO een ( 17) people, who were very
loud, and politely asked be qtt Mr. Zinkgr said he was cursed at by renters and the sheriff
was called. Heals lain d' 8 he hot tub' s b, cation and activities by hot tub users that he
had to shield from his IIters reconstructing a lding to obstruct view of the hot tub. He

did not like strangers next u aid have tried to enter his front door because

they were WRIM He s ituation has become untenable and noted the

negativex4 ffic on a roapact of rep  pvehic d that he pays to improve and maintain. 

Jentflfer' graf stated s!!  s seen "" i. Walker' s truck at the subject property, but would not
know how Bch him S pressed her main concern for her children' s safety, as the hot tub
has no fence Miud it and t cover was left off of it for a week. She said there has been no

attempt to blocl . lhe hot 1 Ab and it is a health concern and danger. Mr. and Mrs. Zinkgraf

referred to their o roty's pool and hot tub, which are gated and alarmed, but said they
cannot control then ne or' s hot tub that is nineteen ( 19) feet from their house. 

Jim Wittliff referred to photos of the subject property and the hot tub' s location relative to the
Zinkgraf s property. He pointed to dense vegetation shielding the hot tub from viewing by the
Zinkgrafs. He recognized the Zinkgraf s safety concerns regarding the hot tub and advised that
Ms. Risoli is willing to install fencing with a child -proof latch. Ms. Risoli respected Ms. 

Zinkgraf' s opinions and said Ms. Zinkgraf could have contacted her directly to convey her safety
concerns, which would have been addressed immediately. 

City Administrator Ferguson clarified that fencing is not a Code requirement, but noted that the
hot tub needs to be covered when not in use. He also provided clarification on criteria that the

Board of Adjustment Minutes — September 6, 2016



4

City Sanitarian uses when determining maximum occupancy rates and noted that the language in
the letter rescinding the grandfather status states that property owners are prohibited from
exceeding maximum occupancy " as established by" the septic permit, and not " shovq-1 by" the
septic permit. He advised that maximum occupancy determinations cannot be made based on the
number of days rented. He noted that an expanded use is a zoning issue, with the hot tub
marketed as an added amenity that is not comparable to adding chairs. 

City Attorney Brad Young offered to answer any questions. Boardmember Minnick asked if

there is a documented process for termination of CUs or grandfather status. City Administrator
Ferguson said determinations are made based on the severity of the violations. For nuisance

violations, he noted there is a remedy process. Boardmember Mir derstood both sides, 

but said she had an issue with the notification process. City Adz istrator Ferguson stated that

all grandfathered properties' owners who received letters f City have the ability to
contact the City if they do not understand the letter and note at M li continued to market

the vacation rental for up to ten ( 10) people, after otifie five ( 5) person

maximum occupancy limit. 

ecutive Sessi6,k7,,-,,%:"t","7- 02 p.m., W
Chairman Aldridge adjourned Open Session cried F0,111

Al

pursuant to § 551. 071 of the Texas Government Code" %" Os with legal q0tinsel. 

Chairman Aldridge adjourned Executive , pssion and recon V Open Session at 7: 12 p.m. 

No action was taken in Executive Session. 

Boardmember Tyler moved to uphold the demft'p d randfathered status made bypiIa--on% '' 9

City Administrator Fergums
ONO, 

ardmember" e secondlff" Boardmember Larson said that
Ag ,-, - 

Ms. Risoli has the opti9A 6 ap 5 y a CUP in ff)' future. 
K VONA

VIA$ 
Chairman Aldridge cal1, pr a atee as foll ardmember Larson, aye: Boardmember

LTyler, aye; Boardmember
6. MMIN' ON

r Cline, aye; and Chairman Aldridge, aye. 

Motion carried'6107%, of

4. B Member Rep&j
Will08A.

1knnouncemeni
Wk

e Agenda

City Admi istrat rgu`` 

meeting within the

Hearina
z' 

no announcdilez

adjourned. 

Adjourned at 7: 15 p.m. 

Recorded by: 

Cara McPartland

Yequested that Board members check their schedules for a possible

weeks. 

or future agenda items, Chairman Aldridge called the meeting

Board of Adjustment Minutes — September 6, 2016



These minutes approved on the 17"' day of October, 2016. 

P. Jason Aldridge, Chair

Board of Adjustment Minutes — September 6, 2016



Report for Board of Adjustment

BA-1 6-006

Property Owner: 

Subject Proper!y. 
Legal Description: 

Location: 

Existing Use ofProperty: 
Existing Zoning: 
Proposed Use ofProperty
Planning Area: 
Overlay District: 

Frontage On: 

Area Zoning and Land Use

Legal Notice
200' Letters

Published

Sign Placement

Responses

The applicant has requested a variance to allow for an
encroachment often ( 18) feet into the required aide yard building
setback for a property located at 806 River Road

Tomas Palm

Equity Trust Cn./ F8OTomas Palm. Roth IRA
P. D. Box 27G7

Wimberley, TX

River Road Terrace, Lot 1A( O. 57acres) 
80G River Road

Residential

Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2) 
Residential

Protected Waterway

River Road, River Road Circle

101OMG

1O/ G/ 1G

10/ 12/ 16

None

The 3pp| ioant, TVrnos P8| nO. is seeking 8 variance from the City' s building setback
requirements to allow 8 planned carport for an existing Sing| 8-# 3rni| y residence to
encroach into the required side yard setback for a property located at 806 River Road. 
The property is located in Planning Area 11 and zoned Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2). 

The applicant is proposing to construct o carport that would encroach fk/ 8 ( 5) feet into
the required ten / 10A foot Side yard setback. It should be noted that the applicant owns

both the property for which the variance is being Sought and the pn} padn adjacent to
location of the proposed encroachment. 

10/ 20/ 2016 Page 1 of 2

Current Zoning Existing Land Use
N of Property R- 2 Residential

S of Property R-2 Residential

E of Property R- 2 Residential

W of Property R-2 Residential

101OMG

1O/ G/ 1G

10/ 12/ 16

None

The 3pp| ioant, TVrnos P8| nO. is seeking 8 variance from the City' s building setback
requirements to allow 8 planned carport for an existing Sing| 8-# 3rni| y residence to

encroach into the required side yard setback for a property located at 806 River Road. 
The property is located in Planning Area 11 and zoned Single Family Residential 2 ( R- 2). 

The applicant is proposing to construct o carport that would encroach fk/ 8 ( 5) feet into
the required ten / 10A foot Side yard setback. It should be noted that the applicant owns

both the property for which the variance is being Sought and the pn} padn adjacent to
location of the proposed encroachment. 

10/ 20/ 2016 Page 1 of 2



The applicant states the encroachment is necessary due to the location of the existing
house On the property and 0D minimize tree removal. 

To date, City staff has received no comments opposing the requested variance. 

10/ 20/ 2016 Page 2 of 2



Application for Variance

VARIANCE FEES: $ 

V

Page I of 5

Clity of Wimberley
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

1. Owner' s Name:2 1,1, iA, . I" 611e, Home Phone: 

Business Phone:( 

k M J/ M Cell Phone: ( 7,,. 3) 72,, 
Fax: 

Current Mailing
Address: 1' 0, 40X
Email: 

2 7z' 7 City Ul) State)X Zip 7R '74' 
X

2. Agent' s Name: Business Phone: 

Must be accompanied by letter of authorization from owner) Cell: 

Current Mailing
Address: 

Email: 

IMM411IN" 

City State Zip

1. Property ID#: R ( Appears on your Tax Statement) Present Zoning: 
157

Street Address of Project: .96 /% L/ e-V & cvo Wimberley, Texas 78676
Note: If you do not have an assigned street address, please call 512- 393- 2160 Directions to Project) 

Subdivision: Ralev Rd 7e-,r1,-, 1.:-o Lot -J.A Block: Recorded in Vol. Page

2. IS PROPERTY IN AN OVERLAY DISTRICT? YES NO UNKNOWN V
TYPE OF OVERLAY ZONE(S) ( if applicable



Application for Variance Page 2 of 5

Project Data (Continued) 

3. FLOOD PLAIN (What, if any, flood zone does your property Occupy?): 

4. WASTEWATER SYSTEM: (/) Septic; ( ) Aqua Utility; ( ) GBRA

HAYS COUNTY SEPTIC PERMIT NUMBER (if applicable): 

5. Directions to your Project: 0 6 j/ / C arc
A

Please clearly mark your property so it is easily identifiable. 

SPECIFIC SECTIONS OF ZONING ORDINANCE NO. 2001- 010 FOR WHICH A

VARIANCE IS REQUESTED: 

v

REASON FOR NEED OF VARIANCE (Attach separate sheet if necessary) 

2

Xo

e-4- 

6'/ ej r

m



Application for Variance Page 3 of 5

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF EXISTING

Subdivision Plat Notes, Reed Restrictions Restrictive Covenants

and /or Zoning Conditional Use Permits

I, the Applicant herein, have checked the subdivision plat notes, deed' restrictions, 

restrictive covenants and /or zoning conditional use permits prohibiting certain uses and /or

requiring certain development restrictions ( for example, height, access, screening) on the

property for which a variance is now being considered on my behalf. 

If a conflict should result with the request I am submitting to the City of Wimberley due
to subdivision plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and /or which do not conform

with the City ordinances, it will be my responsibility to resolve it. I also acknowledge that I
understand the implications of use and /or development restrictions that are a result of subdivision

plat notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and /or zoning ordinances. 

I understand that if requested, I must provide copies of any and all subdivision plat
notes, deed restrictions, restrictive covenants and /or zoning conditional use permit information, 
which may apply to this property. 

Date: Z- -/,e

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date: 

APPLICANT

SIGNATURE

AGENT

SIGNATURE

Applicant /owner, or Applicant' s authorized agent, hereby authorizes the City of Wimberley
Board of Adjustment Members and City representatives to visit and inspect the property for
which this application is being submitted. 

Date: 

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

APPLICANT

SIGNATURE

Date: AGENT

SIGNATURE



Application for Variance Page 4 of 5

SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS MAY CAUSE A DELAY IN

PROCESSING YOUR APPLICATION. 

V) Complete " Application for Variance" 

Provide plat map of property to which variance applies. 

Provide names and addresses of property owners within 200 feet of any portion of
Applicant' s property. 

Provide a legal description of the property to which variance applies. 

0) Sign/ date Submittal Verification form. 

u) Sign /date Site Inspection Authorization form. 

Sign /date Acknowledgement Form. 

1 } Pay Variance Fee ( this fee is based on the cost of services incurred by the City of
Wimberley in reviewing, processing and recording this variance request). 

V) Applicant agrees to attend the Board of Adjustment Public Hearing. 

I have reviewed the Conditions Required and believe they are met: ( Wimberley Zoning
Ordinance No. 2001 -010, Section 10) No variance shall be granted without first giving
public notice and conducting a public hearing on the variance request in accordance with
Section 10. 8, and unless the Board of Adjustment makes specific, written findings of fact

as follows: 

1. That there are special circumstances or conditions affecting the property involved such
that the strict application of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would (a) deprive the
applicant of the reasonable use of the property; and ( b) create and unnecessary hardship in
the development o the property; and

2. That such circumstances and conditions are ( a) not self - imposed; ( b) not based solely on
economic gain or loss; and ( c) do not generally affect most properties in the vicinity of the
property. 

3. The variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property
right of the applicant; 

4. The variance if granted will not: ( a) adversely affect the public health, safety or
welfare; ( b) be contrary to the public interest and ( c) be injurious to or adversely affect the
orderly use of other property within the area; 



Application for Variance

5. The property involved is otherwise
ordinances, rules and regulations; and

Page 5of5

in compliance with all other applicable City

6. The granting of the voduoco will be in bacolnny with the spirit and purpose of this

Special Circumstances: 

My signature attests to the fact that the attached nnn} icadVo package is complete and accurate to
the best of my knowledge. l understand that City review of this Application iodependent upon
the accuracy of the iu{oonadinu provided and that any inaccurate or iuodoguobe iofocuzo1oo
provided by me, my firm, or agent, may delay the review of the Application. 

Date: APPLICANT

SIGNATURE

WHEN APPLICABLE: 

Date: AGENT





NOTICE OF

PUBLIC HEARING

Request for Variance) 

Notice is hereby given that the City of
Wimberley Board of Adjustment will hold a
public hearing at the Wimberley City Hall
on Monday, October 17, 2016, at 6: 00
mm. to consider the following: BA- 16- 006— 
an application for a variance from the City
of Wimberley Zoning Code to allow for an
encroachment into to the required side yard

setback for a property located at 806 River
Road, Wimberley, Texas. Following the
public hearing, the Board of Adjustment will
consider action regarding the subject

variance request. Comments on this request

from any member of the public may be
presented in person or by mail ( PO Box
2027) at City Hall prior to the hearing. The
public will be granted an opportunity to
speak at the hearings. Additional

information concerning the proposed action
is available for review at the Wimberley
City Hall, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas. 



Cloty of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: (512) 847.0025 - Fax: (512) 847-0422

Mac McCullough, Mayor - John White, Mayor Pro-Tem

Council Members - Bob Dussler, Craig Fore, Sally Trapp, Gary Barclifeld
Don Ferguson, City Administrator

1\; k 10111Leiwe] 0all-0-3-002

Side Yard Building Setback Variance
906 River Road

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above- 
referenced location. 

The applicant, Tomas Palm, has requested a variance from the City of Wimberley
Code requirements to allow for an encroachment into the required side yard building
setback on property located at 806 River Road, Wimberley, Texas. The City of Wimberley
Zoning Board of Adjustments will consider this request at a public hearing on Monday, 
October 17, 2016, at 6: 00 p.m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed zoning is available for public review at
City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please contact the

City Administrator at 512- 847-0025. 



MARTINEZ, BRIAN G & PAMELA K RIVER ROAD TERRACE HOME

3600 SAN JACINTO ST OWNERS

HOUSTON, TX 77004- 3920 DAVID DORRANCE

2027 VALLERIA COURT

SUGAR LAND, TX 77479

JUDD, COLLEEN M REV TRUST

COLLEEN M JUDD TRUSTEE
102 DEER CROSSING LN

WIMBERLEY, TX 78676-5619

CAREY, R H

6702 SAINT ANDREWS WAY

AUSTIN, TX 78746

BARRINGTON, FRANCES FAMILY

TRUST

433 LEVERITTS LOOP

WIMBERLEY, TX 78676- 9470

BLAIR, BARBARA CARSON TRUST

BLAIR BARBARA CARSON TRUSTEE
429 LEVERITTS LP

WIMBERLEY, TX 78676

PERSOHN FAMILY TRUST THE

4201 MONTEREY OAKS BLVD
APT. #1120

AUSTIN, TX 78749- 1030

POLHEMUS, PAUL & CARMEN E

PO BOX 483
WIMBERLEY, TX 78676

FARMER, PAULA A & SUSAN M

1018 HIGHLAND ST
HOUSTON, TX 77009-6515

HUTCHINSON, LINDY POOL
TRUST/TRUSTEE

904 RIVER RD
WIMBERLEY, 78676

DIENTS, STACY D & JEANNINE E

1620 S FRIENDSWOOD DR., # 194

FRIENDSWOOD, TX 77546- 5408

pt



NOTICE OF

PUBLIC HEARING

Request for Variance) 

Notice is hereby given that the City of
Wimberley Board of Adjustment will hold a
public hearing at the Wimberley City Hall
on Monday, October- 17, 2016, at 6: 00
p. m. to consider the following: BA -16 -006 — 
an application for a variance from the City
of Wimberley Zoning Code to allow for an
encroachment into to the required side yard

setback for a property located at 806 River
Road, Wimberley, Texas. Following the
public hearing, the Board of Adjustment will
consider action regarding the subject

variance request. Comments on this request

from any member of the public may be
presented in person or by mail ( PO Box
2027) at City Hall prior to the hearing. The
public will be granted an opportunity to
speak at the hearings. Additional

information concerning the proposed action
is available for review at the Wimberley
City Hall, 221 Stillwater, Wimberley, Texas. 



October 10, 2016

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847-0025 - Fax: (512) 847-0422

Mac McCullough, Mayor - John White, Mayor Pro -Tern

Council Members - Bob Dussler, Craig Fore, Sally Trapp, Gary Barclifeld
Don Ferguson, City Administrator

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

e: File No. BA- 16-006

Side Yard Building Setback Variance
806 River Road

Dear Property Owner: 

You are receiving this letter because you own property within 200 feet of the above- 
referenced location. 

The applicant, Tomas Palm, has requested a variance from the City of Wimberley
Code requirements to allow for an encroachment into the required side yard building
setback on property located at 806 River Road, Wimberley, Texas. The City of Wimberley
Zoning Board of Adjustments will consider this request at a public hearing on Monday, 
October 17, 2016, at 6: 00 p. m. in the Wimberley City Hall, 221 Stillwater. 

Because the granting of this request may affect your property, you are encouraged
to participate in the zoning process. The public will be given an opportunity to speak during
the hearing. If you wish to comment but are unable to attend, written comments may be
submitted to the City Administrator prior to the meeting. 

Additional information regarding the proposed zoning is available for public review at
City Hall during normal business hours. Should you have questions, please contact the

City Administrator at 512-847-0025. 

lei 11 WK0191TITI 117111-0 160401WA



MARTINEZ, BRIAN G & PAMELA K

3600 SAN JACINTO ST

HOUSTON, TX 77004- 3920

JUDD, COLLEEN M REV TRUST

COLLEEN M JUDD TRUSTEE
102 DEER CROSSING LN

WIMBERLEY, TX 78676- 5619

CAREY, R H

6702 SAINT ANDREWS WAY

AUSTIN, TX 78746

BARRINGTON, FRANCES FAMILY

TRUST

433 LEVERITTS LOOP

WIMBERLEY, TX 78676-9470

BLAIR, BARBARA CARSON TRUST
BLAIR BARBARA CARSON TRUSTEE
429 LEVERITTS LP

WIMBERLEY, TX 78676

PERSOHN FAMILY TRUST THE
4201 MONTEREY OAKS BLVD
APT. #1120

AUSTIN, TX 78749- 1030

POLHEMUS, PAUL & CARMEN E

PO BOX 483

WIMBERLEY, TX 78676

FARMER, PAULA A & SUSAN M

1018 HIGHLAND ST

HOUSTON, TX 77009-6515

HUTCHINSON, LINDY POOL

TRUST/TRUSTEE

904 RIVER RD
WIMBERLEY, 78676

RIVER ROAD TERRACE HOME

OWNERS

DAVID DORRANCE

2027 VALLERIA COURT

SUGAR LAND, TX 77479

DIENTS, STACY D & JEANNINE E

1620 S FRIENDSWOOD DR., # 194

FRIENDSWOOD, TX 77546-5408



City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847- 0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847- 0422

E, mail:, Arww.cityofwimbery.corn: www.cityofwimberley.co

Zoning No: Owner

Date

To: Code Enforcement/ Public Works

Please place a Proposed Zoning Sign on the following property

Project Site Address V/ 

which is located ( 
I

14— 
43, '

1 0 (!:: 74vcy/ 

Bill Bowers

Asst. Public Works

Note: The above- referenced sign was placed on the subject

property on

7 _, 2016

Sigftature



Board of Adjustment Agenda Its For

MyM., - s

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Date Submitted: October 14, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: October 17, 2016

79M

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

Motion

r-xl Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow for reports to be presented by Board
members and for future agenda item requests. 


